
 

 

 

08/03/18 

ADDENDUM FOUR (4) 
 

RE:   RFP 735-18-8211 Moffett Library Construction Phase 2 (Invitation to Bidders) – Submitted 

Questions/Answers 

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

This letter serves as Addendum (4) to RFP 735-18-8210 Moffett Library Construction Phase 2 (Invitation 

to Bidders).  The following questions have been presented for further clarification: 

• Question:  I would just like to know if there is an estimated value or budget that’s been released 

for the Moffett Library Construction Phase 2 project. 

• Answer:  ~$4.5MM. 

 

• Question:  We understand Alternate 1 and 2 for the Bay Windows will have the ductwork in the 

Alternates. Does that mean the rest of the building 1st and 2nd floor will be the Base Bid for the 

rest of the ductwork? 

• Answer:  The ductwork needed to supply heating/cooling to the Bay Windows is included in an 

Alternate.  There is ductwork for the rest of the building that is to be included in the base bid. 

Please be advised the question period for this bid is now closed. 

Regards,  

 

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.  

Purchasing/Contract Management 

Midwestern State University 

 


